1			
2			
3			CHESTER COUNTY
4			
5			1785
			OUTH OUTH
6			CAN
7 8			
9		CHESTER COU	NTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING
10			
11			5:30 p.m.
12			0
13 14			September 8, 2009
15		R. (	Carlisle Roddey Building
16			76 JA Cochran By-Pass
17			Chester SC 29706
18			
19			
20			Minutes
22	In Atte	endance:	Chairman Roddey
23			Council Member Oliphant
24			Council Member Branham
25 26			Council Member Jordan Council Member Holcombe
20 27			Council Member Holcombe
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	Came in Late:		Vice Chairman Lucas
29			Council Member Guy
31			
32 33			
34	ı.	Call to Order	
35	II.	New Business	
36		1. Approval of CCTC Meet	ing Minutes of August 17, 2009
37		Council Member Jordan r	nade a Motion to approve the CCTC Meeting
38		Minutes of August 17, 200	09, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Council Member Branham, CCTC
39		vote was unanimous.	
40	III.	Old Business	
41		1. 2009-2010 C-Fund mon	ies (25%) for State Roads

L.B. Cannon, Dennis Corporation, gave the CCTC Committee an update on figures for the four roads. 1st St. Great Falls, \$45,811, Underwood Ave in Great Falls, \$80,000. Blaney Rd., from the Rodman Complex to the railroad tracts, \$191,232 and Peden Oaks, \$255,000. Mr. Cannon's proposal was to use the 2009-2010 C-Fund monies for 1<sup>st</sup> Street in Great Falls and Blaney Road since we have a two year period to spend these funds. Vice Chairman Lucas then stated that every street in Great Falls is patched and he has been trying to get roads paved for three years and that they haven't been paved since 1950. Council Member Branham asked how many families lived on Underwood and Mr. Cannon said very few it was just mainly the funeral home on that road. Vice Chairman Lucas then said whenever there is a death and that funeral home is used there is as many as 300 cars on that road. Council Member Oliphant then said with was important to pave dirt roads and prioritize them and that he had been working on One Way In and One Way Out for years. Council Member Branham then said those roads were actually in his District but he didn't disagree. Council Member Branham then said that Peden Oaks has at least 50 families with about double that many cars and the road looked like a washboard. Chairman Roddey then asked Mr. Cannon if the State wouldn't do Peden Oaks and Mr. Cannon replied that Ms. Knuckles, was aware of the situation. Council Member Branham then said it had been on the list for a long time. Vice Chairman Lucas then said that if the CCTC Committee was asking him to bend, he would not. He said even main street was in shambles and Dearborn Street needed paving also. Chairman Roddey then said "when is SCDOT going to step up to the plate because these are State Roads. Council Member Oliphant then asked Mr. Bradley, with SCDOT why couldn't they fix the roads and Mr. Bradley replied he was just an engineer that was not his decision. Chairman Roddey then asked Mr. Bradley if CCTC put the money up now could it be applied to all the roads next year and Mr. Bradley replied he thought so. Council Member Holcombe then said his District had the most roads, not population but roads and his were also in bad shape. Chairman Roddey then said again that DOT has to step up to the plate and Vice Chairman Lucas said that DOT wanted to give these roads back to the County because they didn't want to be responsible for them. Council Member Branham then made a Motion to pave all 4 roads and borrow on next years 25% and that would give DOT time to see what they would do, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Council Member Jordan. Discussion: Mr. Bradley said he would ask if CCTC could do this and let them know. Council Member Oliphant asked Mr. Cannon for an updated list of all paved and dirt roads that belonged to the County. CCTC voted on Council

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

Member Branham's Motion and the vote was unanimous.

1	IV.	Adjournment	
2		Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion to adjourn, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Council Member Holcombe,	
3		CCTC vote was unanimous. Time was approximately 5:55 pm	
4			
5			
6			
7			
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News &amp; Reporter</u> , <u>The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&amp;N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex 24 hours prior to the meeting</u>		
20 21 22 23	Chairr	lisle Roddey Carolyn S. Clayton-Snipes, CCC nan, Chester Clerk to Chester County Council y Council	
24	Cheste	r County Transportation Meeting of September 8, 2009	